


















































Barracks, situated at the bottom of Ketts
Hill took part with Bates often going to the
Barracks for rehearsals.

From his early days as organist at the Ca-
thedral, Bates complained that the organ
was inadequate and he thought it the poor-
est cathedral organ in the country. He
raised the matter with the Dean on more
than one occasion. In 1892 the authorities
relented and a fund was started to raise the
necessary cash. The first donation was
£500 given by a friend of Dean Lefroy.
Then, a Norwich businessman offered 100

‘eas, if nine others would do likewise
!ore the end of the year. Within two
months eleven such offers had been se-
cured.

The Echo Organ was paid for by Hugh
Barclay, in memory of his wife. The con-
tract was given to Norman and Beard with
a sum of about £6000 raised. Bates, as-
sisted by W. Parratt, drew up the specifica-
tion and the organ was dedicated on 12th
December 1899, the Echo organ being
privately dedicated the previous evening.

For the formal opening over 1000 seats
were reserved for subscribers and dignitar-
ies, the remainder then open to the general
public. Bates headed the procession of
choirs from Ely, Cambridge and Norwich
@ hey sung “Forward be our watchword.”
Jr. Mann was at the organ. In the evening
Dr. Pearce, who was organist at St.
Georges Hall, Liverpool, gave a recital.
During this recital an appalling cypher
occurred, baffling all the experts. Some-
one, on hands and knees, then noticed a
cork which had become firmly wedged
between two notes on the pedalboard!
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Besides his Cathedral duties, Bates was
conductor of the Gate House Choir, which
rehearsed over the Ethelbert Gate. The
choir later became the Norwich Choral
Society. He was also the conductor of the
Norwich Philharmonic Society. By 1905
their concerts had become so popular that
arrangements were made with the City
authorities, to elevate the chairs on rising
tiers from the middle of the Hall to the
West end. This allowed the subscribers to

see and hear more clearly.

In 1899, Bates, who by now was married,
moved from the Official House, to the
Dutch gabled Elizabethan house to the
South of the Upper Close. It was then
known as ‘Hey's Lodgings’. After his
wife’s death in 1927, his health deterio-
rated, so in 1928 Bates said ‘Good Bye’ to
the Cathedral he loved and retired to
‘Crossways Cringleford. Here he pottered
in the garden; withdrawing from public
life.

Bates died on 11th. May 1936 aged 81,
leaving a daughter, Jocelyn, who was mar-
ried to a Capt. Winter of the Royal Norfolk
Regiment. Bates is buried on the Rosary
Cemetery. His grave can be found on the
lefthand side of the central path, which
goes through the cemetery extension. It is
in much need of renovation.

Bates was a man of great drive, determina-
tion and enthusiasm. Doing much to raise
the standard of classical music in Norwich.
In 1939 an appeal was launched for dona-
tions for a plaque in his memory and for a
choirschool prize.

Did the Prize materialize?




























